Anne Nihill

From: Bettina Duff

Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 3:16 PM

To: DSD North; DSD South; EMCU ERD

Cc: Regional Services

Subject: Response Due 10AM Wednesday 16 May - DDG Weekly Update
Attachments: D18 115159 180517 - DDG Weekly Update.DOCX

Good afternoon,

Please update the latest ODDG Weekly Update report by 10AM Wednesday 16 Mzy 2018. The Source reference
number is D18/115159. May you please confirm via email to the Regional Services inbox once this is completed.

NOTE:
- changes are to be highlighted in yellow
- emerging issues to shown in italics

Thanks,
Bettina

Bettina Duff

A/ Senior Business Support Officer
Office of the Deputy Director-Genera!
Regional Economic Development
Department of State Development,

Queensland Manufacturing, Infrastructureand Planning
Government

E Betti na.Ou!@dsdmip.qld.qov.au

Level 18, 1 WilliamStraet, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, CityEast QLD 4002




Regional Economic Development (RED) — Weekly DDG Update

As at 17 May 2018

Upcoming Ministerial Visits:
e 20-24 May 2018 — Mackay Whitsundays Governing from the Regions

Project/Initiative Update/Next Steps

South Region



















Imperium 3
Townsville Battery Manufacturer
(relates to Jobs and Regional Growth Fund)

L

Election commitment of $3.1 million for a feasibility study into a proposed $2 billion
lithium-ion battery factory in Townsyville with the funds coming from Queensland’s
JARG Fund has been confirmed.

Discussions continue betweeri RED arid Industry Partnerships with proponent to
develop up the‘Assistance Agreement for JRGF assistance.

Proposed to rneet with the proponent week commencing 14 May to discuss drafted
terms inthe Assistance Agreement.

AQIAF/JRGF-Panelhas noted progress to date.

DG has been-updated via the election commitments process.

DSDMIP aiso recently advised that the Townsville City Council is seeking to have a
public event and signing of a ‘Heads of Agreement’ between QG, Townsville City
Council and the company in late May to take place in Boston USA. Unknown at this
stage what the HoA will entail, awaiting further advice from DPC. NB, the agreement
to be developed between QG and IM3 does not involve Townsville City Council.
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Anne Nihill

From: Regional Services

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 9:24 AM

To: DSD North

Cc: Regional Services

Subject: **URGENT** DPC REQUEST: Urgent Meeting Brief - Premier mieeting with Imperium
3 (formerly BEI) due to DPC 10am 16 May 2018

Importance: High

Hi Feiko,

Please see the below email trail —is this something that your business group <an'respond to?

Please advise Regional Services by 9:45AM TODAY, Tuesday 15 May 2018.

Many thanks,
Bettina

Bettina Duff

A/ Senior Business SupportOfficer
Office of the Deputy Director-General
Regional Economic Development
Department of State Development,

Queensland Manufacturing, Infrastructureand Plapiiing
Govemnment

E Bettina.Duff@dsdmip.ald.sov.au
Lewvel 18, 1 WilliamStreet, 8rishane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East (LD 4002

From: Executive Correspondence DSD

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 9:17 AM
To: Maria Petroff <Maria.Petroff-Gates@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au>; Nicole Morgan <Nicole.Morgan@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>;

Regional Services <RegionaiServices@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>
Cc: David Attrill <David:Attrill@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>; Executive Correspondence DSD

<ExecutiveCorrespondenceRSD@dsd.qld.gov.au>
Subject: URGENT DPC REQUEST: Urgent Meeting Brief - Premier meeting with Imperium 3 (formerly BEI) due to DPC

10am 16 May 2018
Importance: High

Hi all

We've received the below request for information from DPC by 10 tomorrow. — due to ESU COB today.

Before i-ailocate this request in Source (WR18/18410), could you please advise by 10am today (for a COB today
turnaround to ESU) if your group is lead or will have input to this?

Please also advise if you think another group might need input.




Thanks, Cassy

Cassy Aggett

Senior Correspondence Officer

Office of the Director-General

Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Queensland ME cassandra.aggett@dsdmip.gld.gov.au
Government Level3s, illlam Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

From: Jacob Fredericks [mailto:jacob.fredericks@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 7:19 AM

To: Executive Correspondence DSD <ExecutiveCorrespondenceDSD@dsd.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: Urgent Meeting Brief - Premier meeting with Imperium 3 (formerly BEIl) due 180am 16 May 2018

Good morning Cassy

The Premier is meeting with representatives from Imperium3 and Mayer lenny Hill as part of the Trade Mission to
the US.

To assist with the meeting, would you please provide —
e the likely attendees for the meeting (if known)
e 3 brief background of the Townsville battery factery proposal and current status
e current status of the Jobs and Regional Growth funding and likely timeframe for this be finalised
e if there are any media opportunities
e any other matters the Premier should be aware of = and suggested response.

| apologise for the short turnaround, but would you please provide this information by 10am Wednesday morning?
If you have any concerns please let me know.

Thank you!

Kind regards

Jacob Fredericks

Principal Policy Officer

Economic Policy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Queensland Level 30, 1 William !!ree!, !ns!ane QLD 4000

Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

Proudly accredited White Ribbon

Ly White Risbon Austraha

This emaiiis intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
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is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the author and delete this message immediately




Ann Barnes

From: Paul Holden

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 9:40 AM

To: DSD North

Subject: HPE CM: RE: **URGENT** DPC REQUEST: Urgent Meeting Brief -Premier meeting
with Imperium 3 (formerly BEI) due to DPC 10am 16 May 2018

Record Number: E2018/000107280

Hi Feiko

Can you make sure Darren's aware of this. It relates to an email | sent to him and Bernadette last week.
Cheers
Paul

PAUL HOLDEN

Regional Director

North Queensland

Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning.

Queensland P
Government Level 4, Verde Building, 445 Flinders Street, Townsville QLD 4810
Email: paul.holden@dsd.gld.gov.au

From: DSD North

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 9:30 AM

To: Paul Holden <Paul.Holden@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: **URGENT** DPC REQUEST: Urgent Mieeting Brief - Premier meeting with Imperium 3 (formerly BEI)
due to DPC 10am 16 May 2018

Importance: High

As discussed.

Regards

Feiko

Feiko Ruedisulj

Executive Services'Manager (North)
Regional Economic Development
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Queensland
Government p
Port Authority Building, Cnr Grafton & Hartley Streets,
Cairns QLD 4870
PO Box 2358, Cairns QLD 4870
www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.au

Fremi: Regional Services

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 9:24 AM

To: DSD North <DSD.North@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Regional Services <RegionalServices@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>

Subject: **URGENT** DPC REQUEST: Urgent Meeting Brief - Premier meeting with Imperium 3 (formerly BEI) due to
1




DPC 10am 16 May 2018
Importance: High

Hi Feiko,
Please see the below email trail —is this something that your business group can respond to?

Please advise Regional Services by 9:45AM TODAY, Tuesday 15 May 2018,

Many thanks,
Bettina

Bettina Duff

Af Senior Business Support Officer
Officeof the Deputy Director-General
Regional Economic Development
Department of State Development,
Queensland mManufacturing, Infrastructureand Planning

Government
Pl

E Bettina . Duff@dsdmip.ald.gov.au
Level 18, 1 WilliamStreet, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15008, CityEast QLD 4002

From: Executive Correspondence DSD

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 9:17 AM

To: Maria Petroff <Maria.Petroff-Gates@dsdmip.qgid.gev.aus; Nicole Morgan <Nicole.Morgan@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>;
Regional Services <RegionalServices@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Cc: David Attrill <David.Attrill@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>; Executive Correspondence DSD

<ExecutiveCorrespondenceDSD @dsd.gld.gov.au>

Subject: URGENT DPC REQUEST: Urgent'Meeting Brief - Premier meeting with Imperium 3 (formerly BEI) due to DPC
10am 16 May 2018

Importance: High

Hi all

We've received the below request forinformation from DPC by 10 tomorrow. — due to ESU COB today.

Before | allocate this reauestin Source (WR18/18410), could you please advise by 10am today (for a COB today
turnaround to ESU) it your group-is lead or will have input to this?

Please also advise if you think another group might need input.

Thanks, Cassy

Cassy Aggett

3 Senior Correspondence Officer
A ‘F‘%‘,‘%Ofﬁce of the Director-General
/ﬁ%’; s\ Department of State Development,
%’;‘\_’y Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

TAT 3

Queensland _E cassandra.aggett@dsdmip.ald.gov.au
Government Level 38, 1 William Street, Brisbhane QLD 4000
PO Box 15008, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au




From: Jacob Fredericks [mailto:jacob.fredericks@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 7:19 AM

To: Executive Correspondence DSD <ExecutiveCorrespondenceDSD@dsd.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: Urgent Meeting Brief - Premier meeting with Imperium 3 (formerly BEl) due 10am 16 May 2018

Good morning Cassy

The Premier is meeting with representatives from Imperium3 and Mayor Jenny Hill as part.of the Trade Mission to
the US,

To assist with the meeting, would you please provide —
e the likely attendees for the meeting (if known)
e a brief background of the Townsville battery factory proposal and current status
e current status of the Jobs and Regional Growth funding and likely timeframe for this be finalised
e if there are any media opportunities
e any other matters the Premier should be aware of —and suggestzd response.

| apologise for the short turnaround, but would you please provide this infermation by 10am Wednesday morning?
If you have any concerns please let me know.

Thank you!

Kind regards

Jacob Fredericks

Principal Policy Officer

Economic Policy
Department of the Premier and Cahinet

Queensland Level 30, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD4002

Proudly accredited White Ribbon

by White Ribbon Australia

This email is intended enly for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed withoutthe author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
is confidentiai-and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the authorand delete this message immediately





